September 2019 Mulholland Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, September 17 at 6 pm 1326/1328

Mulholland and Class Officers Contact Sheet

- **Dinner, Welcome**, and thank you for being here: new officers, old officers, Deans, and Mrs Baldwin.
- Guests
 - Dean's remarks
 - Wendy Baldwin, Alumni Association
 - Offerings from the Alumni Association:
 - 1111 W Main St welcome to study there! Free coffee and water :)
 - Reimbursement for taxi, Uber, or Lyft for after hours work at the hospital
 - Reed psychiatric fund
 - Scholarships
 - Diversity days
 - Conference expense funding needs-based
 - Provide white coats, stethoscopes, and journals for medical students, and funding for gym equipment
 - Meet regularly with LMSA, SNMA, qMD
 - Med connect events
 - Med Connect: Thursday 9/19 on residency host programs visit their website to sign up
 - Host program: alumni open their homes to 4th year medical students for residency program interviews
 - Family Day: October 5th
- Introductions and overview: new and old officers
 - <u>Mulholland 101:</u> Mulholland and Class Officers, UVA SOM structure, mission.
 - <u>Constitution</u>
 - Agendas; minutes
 - <u>Calendar</u>
 - <u>Homepage</u>
 - <u>Contact</u> Sheet
 - Expectations:
 - Transition meetings and Google drives
 - Communication and email!
 - Read the agendas & know if you're presenting
 - Represent Mulholland and UVA SOM well
 - Support each other & have fun
 - Meeting etiquette: Be here! Be on time! Be succinct, but engage & share ideas!
- Updates

- Pres
 - Board of Visitors: strategic plan
 - Discussed UVA's plans to expand in Northern Virginia as well as health-care partnerships between UVA Health System and INOVA.
 - The Board approved renaming the Barringer Wing after Francis S. Collins, director of the National Institutes of Health and a leader in genetics and ethics research.
 - Initiatives: support for first generation/low income students, building connections w/ Cville/Albemarle, affordable housing
- VPs
- Treasurer
- CC/SMEC
- Honor
 - Meetings on Sunday with the whole university let Peyton Terry know if you have concerns!
- UJC
- Stud Co
- ATMS
- MAA
- <u>GPC</u>
 - Newsletter: Events. Call for recognitions.
 - In-house CAPS counselors used at other schools (Law, Darden) have increased student's access to CAPS services.
 - ATMS will look into this!
 - Mental Health Awareness Day Proposal: Becky Stanhope (rls9an)
 - Jefferson trust funding: legislative advocacy training, mental health day, research collaborative grants ?
 - If you are a club wanting to partner with another graduate school for an event, let Sarah know!
 - Halloween at Boylan?
 - Thursday, October 31st
 - Graduate Policy committee new members: Daniel Durgavich (<u>dcd4ab@virginia.edu</u>) and Madison Roberts (<u>mer3xc@virginia.edu</u>) (both are Darden students)
 - Graduate Legislative Affairs Committee: connection to State and Government Relations Office. Open to all students. Interest form.
 - Convenes a Graduate Legislative Affairs Committee each academic year to review and advise on active state and federal legislation related to graduate and professional student academic and student life. Graduate Legislative Affairs Committee members will be expected to assist in the review and development of advocacy letters and actions alongside

University faculty and administrators in collaboration with the Graduate and Professional Council"

- GBS
- Lounge- label policy
 - Lounge funds Keurig?
- Gym- thank you cards, directions to gym and announcement coming soon!
- Class Officers
 - Social chairs: event potentially October 12th as mixer with Darden? Mixer with law school was a resounding success!

• Debriefs

- White coat, Gateway dinner (spill over)
 - Went well! Record attendance at white coat reception
- Social and Service orientation (spill over)
 - People liked the variety of events
- VMOO (spill over) went well!
- Dear First year Letters (spill over)
 - "Cute!" "A nice surprise!" "Nice paper!"
- Gear sales/Patagonias (spill over)
 - Have ordered the samples, will have hopefully during flu shots
- Field day (ATMS)- especially timing change
 - Needs to be during orientation week
- Failure Panel (ATMS/CALM)
 - Adjust next year to after first year formative
- Big Sibs/Little Sibs dinner (ATMS)
 - Need a way to find sibs, for big sibs to let little sibs know they won't be there
- Introduction to M1 panel (Courtney & friends) went well!
- Fall elections (Kara) went well!
- Bonfire at CHT (Mike and Hannah)
 - Not the best success due to the weather and the road blockage
- Undergrad Fall Activities Fair (Jabari and Katie)

• Discussion and Brainstorming

- Community Concerns
- <u>Article</u> and Administration's Response
 - Blocked enrollment for students
- EPAs and the Entrustment committee
 - Recent emails to M3s about how EPAs can affect ACEs, lack of knowledge about this and about what the "entrustment committee" is
 - Lack of adequate information about EPAs and student input on them. M3s are worried about how remediation can affect their ACEs.

- Sarah: master assessors = entrustment committee. Two master assessors are paired per student and they read all the narrative feedbacks for each EPA and discuss whether remediation needs to be done
- Need clarification on what the remediation is?
- **FAQ document to come!** Let Sarah know if you have questions you would like to be included on this.
- Open to the idea of students serving as representatives could fit well into SMEC. Could also have a student vote on the entrustment committee (current standard: two student votes on academic standards committee).
- Law school first year Partnership: first year welcoming and social
- Hoos Focused: LD/ADHD students
 - Meetings, newsletter, mentorship between adolescents and college students. Also have an event in the spring with parents on how kids with LD/ADHD can be successful in higher ed.
 - If you think you have insight on this issue, email Sarah!
- <u>VMed</u> representatives
 - Open to all four years reach out to Mark Moody if interested
- MSAC revitalization
 - MSAC will focus on administration + wellness
- Inova leadership positions:
 - Lead/chair what should the name be?
 - Service ?? They will be 3rd years so maybe too busy
 - Honor and Judiciary
 - ATMS/LCI rep
 - Social chair
 - SMEC rep
 - Gym/Lounge/Facilities manager?
- Steven regarding sports event
 - Basketball event with all four classes during Transitions week
 - Or potentially dodgeball? Water polo? Medlympics? Poll to come!
- A Whole New Doctor: Professional Coaching Workshop
 - 10/12
 - <u>Testimonials:</u>
 - <u>Article</u>
 - Let me know if you're interested in applying!
- Lever Edge: graduate student loan collective bargaining group at Harvard .
 - <u>https://leveredge.org/</u>
 - <u>https://www.wsj.com/articles/m-b-a-students-have-billions-in-federal-loans</u> -data-show-11564830000
 - "We are not a lender and we do not charge students. Put simply, we use group buying power to negotiate student loan deals, as covered today."

- Upcoming events
 - Family weekend- SMD23 gear sales
 - Step 1 logistics panel: (Edwin and Corey)
 - Clerkship Logistics: ATMS 9/23
 - Mini-Med school (Sarah D): Wednesdays!
 - Volunteers and photographers appreciated!
 - M3 and M4's for 10/16
 - Faculty Lunch (Amber, Sarah C): date?
 - Talent show location brain storming
 - Med Connect: Residency interviewing: 9/19 MEB3 (JHLD)
 - Pre-Med mentoring panel (Jabari and Katie)
 - Terrortoma (Oct)- social
 - Boo House (Oct)- service
 - Bedpan Bowl- ATMS

• Future items/Food for thought

- Involvement with other professional schools: Law, Darden
- AMSA- American Medical Student Association
- Clerkship Club
- Parents Group
- Tuesday meeting in October, then back to Wednesday's
 - Thursdays next year

First Year Class and Mulholland Officers:

- President: Colby Brunette
- Vice President: Rachel Politi
- Secretary/Treasurer: Cassidy Thomas
- Social Chairs: Kayleigh Vance & Dylan McCaleb
- Fundraising Committee Chairs: Rachel Stolzenfeld, Sarah Fribance, & Kelley Mark
- Student Medical Education Committee (SMEC) Reps: Paranjay (PJ) Patel & Abby Norwood
- Aid To Medical Students (ATMS) Reps: Ignacio (Nacho) Ognian, Lena Bichell, & Faraz Farzad

Mulholland Officer Positions:

- Mulholland Community Service Chairs: Andy Skipper & Maggie Selesky
- Mulholland Secretary: Lauren Dunavant
- Mulholland Web Master: Ayush Doshi
- Mulholland Pre-Medical Mentoring Chair: Damola (Dmo) Adedokun
- Preclerkship Group for Research in Medical Education (GRIME) Rep: Yi-Ting Liu